

(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tarnaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

Minutes of Academic Research and Development Committee

Date: 1st February 2019

Venue: SNVPMV Boardroom

Members Present:

S.No	Name of faculty	Designation & Department	Post
1.	Dr. V. Jyothi	Principal, Pharmacognosy	Chairperson
2.	Dr. T. Saritha Jyostna	HOD of Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Co-Ordinator
3.	Dr. S. Hemalatha	Professor, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member
4.	Dr. B. Haarika	Associate Professor, Pharmaceutics	Member
5.	Dr.S. Anuradha Bai	Associate Professor, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member

The Chairperson called the meeting to Order and requested the coordinator to take up the agenda.

- 1. The coordinator informed the members of the committee that the academic research and development committee policy of the institution has been framed by the management in connection with experts from industry and academia.
- 2. The members were explained in detail the responsibilities of the HODs and faculty in the wake of this research policy. The Committee has unanimously accepted and committed to various quality initiatives Academic Research and Development Committee.
- 3. The faculty members should be informed about introducing the research policy and encourage them to take up the research activities at B. Pharm level and also conduct research projects with M. Pharm Pharmaceutical Chemistry Students and faculty members who are pursuing Ph.D.
- 4. Members opined that we should get the approval of Osmania University to undertake the research work of doctoral students.
- 5. It was resolved to get our institution registered for research labs with the Department of Science and Technology, New Delhi.
- 6. It was resolved to collect the research proposals from each faculty for the conduct of research work and inform the management about the relevant details of expenditure.
- 7. The chairperson suggested that we should apply for additional specializations in M. Pharm to boost the research work.

8. The Meeting ended with Vote of thanks to the chair.

Chairperson

Sarojini Naldu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijaya puri Colony, S. Lalagu Vijayapuri Colony, S. Lalaguda, Tarnaka, SECUNDERABAD SECUNDERABAD-500 617.



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tarnaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

Minutes of Academic Research and Development Committee

Date: 15th February 2019

Venue: SNVPMV Boardroom

Members Present:

S.No		Designation & Department	Post
1.	Dr. V. Jyothi	Principal, Pharmacognosy	Chairperson
2.	Dr. T. Saritha Jyostna	HOD of Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Co-Ordinator
3.	Dr. S. Hemalatha	Professor, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member
4.	Dr. B. Haarika	Associate Professor, Pharmaceutics	Member
5.	Dr.S. Anuradha Bai	Associate Professor, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member

The Chairperson called the meeting to Order and requested the coordinator to take up the agenda.

- The coordinator briefed the members about the Business arising out of the previous meeting.
- 2. The coordinator stressed that every faculty member should be monitored to ensure the improvement of quality departmental research activities.
- 3. A member said that we should encourage faculty members for individual research projects and publications.
- 4. Every final year student of B. Pharm should be made a part of the research project along with the faculty and motivate them to publish review articles and research articles.
- 5. The coordinator enquired with the other members about the progress made by the respective department in starting the research projects.
- 6. Faculty should be requested to publish their articles in peer-reviewed and indexed journals
- 7. Every department head should try to approach the industry expert and bring in interdisciplinary collaborations and partnerships nationally.
- 8. To organize National and International Seminars/Workshops/Conferences.
- 9. Faculty should attend National and International Seminars, Workshops, Conferences outside college.

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

Chairperson

Safojini Naldu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S. Lalaguda, Tarnaka,

SECUNDERABAD-500 617

Coordinator

Sarojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya

Vijayapuri Colony, S. Lalaguda, Tamaka, SECUNDERABAD-500 017.



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tarnaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

Minutes of Academic Research and Development Committee

Date: 28th February 2021

Venue: SNVPMV Boardroom

Members Present:

S.No		Designation & Department	Post
1.	Dr. N. Srinivas	Director, Pharmaceutics	Chairperson
2.	Dr. T. Saritha Jyostna	Principal, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Coordinator
3.	Dr. T. Mamatha	Vice Principal, HOD of Quality Assurance	Member
4.	Dr. S. Hemalatha	Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member
5.	Dr. B. Haarika	Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutics	Member
6.	Dr. T. Venu	Associate Professor, HOD of Pharmacology	Member
7.	Dr. S. Anuradha Bai	Associate Professor, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member
8.	Dr. K. Santha Kumari	Associate Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutical Analysis	Member

The Chairperson called the meeting to Order and requested the coordinator to take up the agenda in the Zoom Meeting due to COVID restrictions.

- The Coordinator informed that due to Covid Restrictions from 23rd March 2020 there
 was not much of research activity since the institution remained closed most of the time
 and the classes were being conducted through Zoom.
- 2. The Coordinator informed all the members that some publications were made by the faculty members in the last 2 years in reputed journals.
- 3. The Coordinator also informed that the management has also agreed in principle to start specializations like Pharmaceutics, Pharmaceutical Marketing and Quality Assurances from the next academic year. Respective applications have been made to Osmania University, Department of Technical Education of Telangana, Department of Higher Education.
- 4. The Chairperson requested the members that who ever is interested to continue their projects in the institution, they can do so but fully following the covid restrictions.

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

Chairperson

Sarojini Naldu kanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S. Lalaguda, Tarnaka,

SECUMBERA PAD-500 017.

Coordinator

Vijayayari Colony S. Lalaguda, Yanak. SECUNDOSA AD-500 017



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tarnaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

Minutes of Academic Research and Development Committee

Date: 28^{tll} February 2023

Venue: SNVPMV Boardroom

Members Present:

S.No	Name of faculty	Designation & Department	D4
1.	Dr. N. Srinivas	Director, Pharmaceutics	Post
2.	Dr T. Saritha Jyostna	Principal, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Chairperson Coordinator
3.	Dr T. Mamatha	Vice Principal, HOD of Quality Assurance	Member
4.	Dr. S. Hemalatha	Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member
5.	Dr. B. Haarika	Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutics	Member
6.	Dr. T. Venu	Professor, HOD of Pharmacology	Member
7.	Dr. Vivek Sagar	Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutical Analysis	Member
8.	Dr. K. Sirisha	Professor, Pharmaceutical Analysis	Member
9.	Dr. S. Anuradha Bai	Professor, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member

The Chairperson called the meeting to Order. Requested the coordinator to take up the agenda.

The Coordinator requested that all the faculty members should be aware of the various funding agencies like DST, DBT, AICTE, UGC, ICMR, Ministry of Ayush, Biotechnology based program for Women, TSCOST etc. under which we can apply for any Consultancy/contract projects, collaborating projects with Central research institutes/Universities, Institution/Faculty development programs.

- a. The Coordinator briefed the members about the MOU's signed by SNVPMV with various companies during the last year.
- b. Requested the members to go through the profiles of the companies with whom SNVPMV has signed the MOU and check how best we can utilize their services and facilities for carrying out research and development projects.
- c. The Coordinator brought to the notice of the members the R&D expenses incurred till date by the faculty members.
- d. Requested all the members to prepare the respective budget of R&D expenditure in the next academic year as it is mandatory to inform and take approval from the management.

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

N. Gines Chairperson

Coordinator

Sarojini Naidu Vanda Phannacy išaha Vidyala: -Vijayapuri Colony, S. Lalaguda, Tarnaka, SECUNDERABAD-500 017.

Sarojini Naidu Vanita Phemacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S. Lalaguda, Tamaka, SECUNDERA BAD-500 017.



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tarnaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

Minutes of Academic Research and Development Committee

Date: 4th August 2023

Venue: SNVPMV Boardroom

Members Present:

S.No	Name of faculty	Designation & Department	Post
1.	Dr. N. Srinivas	Director, Pharmaceutics	Chairperson
2.	Dr. T. Saritha Jyostna	Principal, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Coordinator
3.	Dr. T. Mamatha	Vice Principal, HOD of Quality Assurance	Member
4.	Dr. S. Hemalatha	Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member
5.	Dr. B. Haarika	Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutics	Member
6.	Dr. T. Venu	Professor, HOD of Pharmacology	Member
7.	Dr Vivek sagar	Professor, HOD of Pharmaceutical Analysis	Member
8.	Dr K. Sirisha	Professor, Pharmaceutical Analysis	Member
9.	Dr S. Anuradha Bai	Professor, Pharmaceutical Chemistry	Member

The Chairperson called the meeting to Order and requested the coordinator to take up the agenda.

The coordinator briefed the members present with the following information:

- 1. Details of the Indian Patents published recently were discussed by the respective staff
 - a. **Dr.P.Praneetha** isolated 3 bioactive constituents from 3 new plants, prepared a formulation and evaluated the hepatoprotective activity in vitro & in vivo.
 - b. **Dr.S.Anuradha** A new HPLC method was developed and validated for the estimation of a new antiviral drug
 - c. Mrs. A.Shailaja, Mrs. P. Kavitha & Mrs.J.Swathi- Design patent for a device
 - d. Mrs.A.Sujala-Published patent in 2022 but details were not discussed.
- 2. Status of the Research Project Proposals 3 No.
 - a. Core Research Grant (CRG)-SERB
 PI:Dr.P.VIVEK SAGAR, Co-PI: Dr.K.SIRISHA
 Accepted for Evaluation
 - Core Research Grant (CRG)-SERB PI:Dr.B.SIVA JYOTHI, Co-PI: Dr.T.VENU Accepted for Evaluation
 - c. CSIR-ASPIRE
 PI:Dr.K.SIRISHA, Co-PI: Dr.S.ANURADHA



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

- 3. Submission of application for PCI-CEP (Continuous Education Programme)- 5
 Lakhs funding by PCI-To conduct CEP/refresher courses for registered pharmacists or Pharmacy faculty-To be submitted by Dr.T.Mamatha & Dr.K.Sirisha
- 4. Good Publications: Instructed Faculty to publish their research work in high quality Journals
- 5. DSIR certification & UGC 2(f) & 12 (B) application requirements
- 6. **iPHEX 2023** Submission of reports indicating the benefits derived from it by the faculty participants.
- 7. VJ Instruments- Requirement department wise for college
- 8. Submission of **new Drugs List** needed for R&D activities, mainly B.Pharm &M.Pharm projects to management
- 9. Cell culture Laboratory-Establishment and Maintenance
- 10. Consultancy Projects-Faculty involved shall be paid extra for it from the amount receivec under the projects
- 11. Preparative HPLC Discussion regarding its purchase and usage.
- 12. BIRAC-BioNest- open now-Encouraged faculty to submit Proposals for it
- **13.** Pharm.D & Pharmacology projects-Informed HOD, Dr.T.Venu to update current status & submit details pertaining to it.

All the members deliberated on the agenda items and made a note of the recent development in terms of research carried out by the faculty members, publications in journals, participation in various seminars and conferences. The members thanked the management for introducing two additional M. Pharm courses like Pharmacology and Regulatory Affairs which should further enhance the research activities in the institutions.

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

Sarojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya

Vijeyapuri Colony, S. Lalaguda, Tamaka. SECUNDERABAD-600 017. Sarojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalam Vijayapuri Colony, S. Lataguda, Yarnak SECUNDERABAD-600 017.

7. Lowyoch



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

It was reconstituted on 01-02-2023

Members	Designation	Position
Dr. N.Srinivas	Director	President
Dr.B.Harika	Professor	Vice President
Mrs.N.Indira Rani	Assistant Professor	Convener
Dr.P. Praneetha	Associate Professor	Innovation Activity
Mrs.A.Shailaja	Assistant Professor	Social media
Dr.T.Venu	Professor	Internship Coordinator
Dr.M.Swetha	Associate Professor	IPR Coordinator

Requirement: AICTE

Purpose: Innovation cell is established to

- 1. Inculcate the innovative ideas among the students.
- 2. Encourage the students to bring out the innovative ideas into practical models.
- 3. Encourage the students to publicize the innovation models for commercial exploitation.
- **4.** Any other activity required.

5. Frequency of meeting: At least twice in a year.

T. Carilyon

Sarojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka Secunderabad-**PRINCIPAL**



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

MEETING DATE:24-10-23

MEETING VENUE: FM hall ,SNVPMV

Meeting Initiatives:

- Conducted groundbreaking research studies for UG and PG students
- 2. Financial and outsource support to conduct the tests outside the college.
- Published research papers in renowned peer-reviewed journals. 3.
- Formed strategic partnerships with leading pharmaceutical companies and research institutions through 4. MOUs.
- Facilitated knowledge exchange programs with international universities to promote global collaboration and learning.
- 6. Organized symposiums and conferences to encourage dialogue and sharing of innovative ideas.
- 7. Organized workshops, seminars, and training programs to enhance the practical skills of pharmacy students.
- 8. Encouraged student-led innovation projects to promote a culture of creativity and problem-solving.

9. Recognized outstanding student contributions through awards and accolades.

PRINCIPAL

T. Carityvel

Sarojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka

Secunderabad-500 01:



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

MEETING DATE: 14-08-23

MEETING VENUE: FM hall, SNVPMV

1. Review on status of previous meeting agenda points.

2. Congratulated the student coordinators &faculty member for introducing virtual labs and simulation

platforms to facilitate practical learning experiences for students.

3. Measures to be taken to overcome the problems.

4. Discussion on expansion of collaborative networks with renowned international institutions for joint

research endeavors.

5. To establish a state-of-the-art research facility equipped with advanced technology and resources.

6. To introduce value added courses and training programs in emerging areas of pharmaceutical research.

7. Discussed to encourage interdisciplinary research projects to foster cross-domain innovation and

development.

8. Strengthen ties with industry leaders to facilitate the transition of research outcomes into practical

application

T. Carityosl

Carojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka Secunderabad-500 017.



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

INSTITUTION INNOVATION CELL

It was reconstituted on 08-02.2022

Members	Designation	Position
Dr. N.Srinivas	Director	President
Dr. T.Venu	Professor	Vice President
Mrs.P.Divya Theja	Assistant Professor	Convener
Dr.P. Praneetha	Associate Professor	Innovation Activity
Mrs.R.Prashanthi	Assistant Professor	Social media
Dr.A.Sujala	Assistant Professor	Internship Coordinator
Dr.B.Siva Jyothi	Associate Professor	IPR Coordinator

Requirement: AICTE

Purpose: Innovation cell is established to

- 1. Inculcate the innovative ideas among the students.
- 2. Encourage the students to bring out the innovative ideas into practical models.
- 3. Encourage the students to publicize the innovation models for commercial exploitation.
- **4.** Any other activity required.

5. Frequency of meeting: At least twice in a year.

PRINCIPAL

T. Carityos

Sarojini Naldu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka Secunderabad-50 PRINCIPAL



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

MEETING DATE: 16.02.2022

MEETING VENUE: FM hall, SNVPMV

- 1. Review on status of previous meeting agenda points.
- 2. Discussion on establishment of virtual labs and simulation platforms to facilitate practical learning experiences for students.
- 3. Measures to be taken to overcome the problems in research.
- 4. Discussion on value added courses (NPTEL& SWAYAM) and training programs in emerging areas of pharmaceutical research.
- 5. Encourage interdisciplinary research projects to foster cross-domain innovation and development.
- 6. Strengthen ties with industry leaders to facilitate the transition of research outcomes into practical applications. T. Carityosl

Sarojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka Secunderabad-500 01



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

MEETING DATE: 5-09.2022

MEETING VENUE: FM hall, SNVPMV

- 1. President explained the vision of IIC to team members for the upcoming year.
- 2. The Innovation Cell for Pharmacy is said to be committed to nurturing a dynamic ecosystem of innovation, research, and excellence in pharmaceutical education and practice.
- 3. It was said that the main vision of IIC is to promote creativity and collaboration, creating a transformative impact on the research, innovation and incubation ideas.
- 4. Cutting-edge technologies in pharmaceutical research and development processes have to be implemented.
- 5. Explained the integrated advanced softwares and tools to streamline data analysis and experimentation in pharmacology. T. Carityos

PRINCIPAL

Sarojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka Secunderabad-500 PRINCIPAL



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

INSTITUTION INNOVATION CELL

It was reconstituted on 08-02.2021

Members	Designation	Position
Dr. N.Srinivas	Director	President
Dr. T.Venu	Professor	Vice President
Mrs.P.Divya Theja	Assistant Professor	Convener
Dr.P. Praneetha	Associate Professor	Innovation Activity
Mrs.R.Prashanthi	Assistant Professor	Social media
Dr.A.Sujala	Assistant Professor	Internship Coordinator
Mrs.N.Indira Rani	Assistant Professor	IPR Coordinator

Requirement: AICTE

Purpose: Innovation cell is established to

- 1. Inculcate the innovative ideas among the students.
- 2. Encourage the students to bring out the innovative ideas into practical models.
- 3. Encourage the students to publicize the innovation models for commercial exploitation.
- **4.** Any other activity required.
- **5.** Frequency of meeting: At least twice in a year.

T. Caretyos

Carojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka Secunderabad-500 017

PŘÍNCIPAL



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

MEETING DATE: 22.03.2021 MEETING VENUE: Seminar hall

- 1. Review on status of previous meeting agenda points.
- 2. Proposal to establishment of virtual labs and simulation platforms to facilitate practical learning experiences for students.
- 3. Director addressed the issue during the research work and how IIC supports in innovation financially and out sourcing supports for projects.
- 4. Instructed the faculty coordinators &students to write the IIC policy and guidelines .
- 5. Sir proposed the vision of forming IIC in SNVPMV and addressed issues regarding the procurement of equipments, raw materials &API's.

PRINCIPAL
Sarojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya
Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka
Secunderabad-500 017.



(Sponsored by the Exhibition Society), Tamaka, Secunderabad Affiliated to Osmania University, Approved by AICTE & PCI ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution, NBA Accredited B. Pharmacy Course

MEETING DATE: 13.10.2021 MEETING VENUE: Seminar hall

- 1. Review on status of previous meeting agenda points.
- 2. Discussed the proposal from faculty coordinators and students establishment of virtual labs and simulation platforms to facilitate practical learning experiences for students.
- 3. Director proposed the lists of tests done outside with financial support from management.
- 4. Finalization of IIC policy and its objectives
- 5. Director addresses the practical problems during collaboration with industry.

T. Carityosh PRINCIPAL

Carojini Naidu Vanita Pharmacy Maha Vidyalaya Vijayapuri Colony, S.Lalaguda, Tarnaka Secunderabad-500 017.